Janice Williams

From: Daniel Batshone <DBatshone@nis.us.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Janice Williams

Cc: Robert Matthews

Subject: Columbia County Permit #: 000043795 Site: 16276457 131311 ATC LACROSSE
Attachments: ATC+FL+Lacrosse+FL+6_303048_Permit+Feb.+28,+2022.pdf

Thank you for your help Janice!

I have one more for you, if you can please assist with this one as well.

We need to extend this permit, as work is not projected to be completed until close to the middle of next year.
Please let us know if you need us to provide anything for this.

Daniel Batshone

L
Project Coordinator
‘@ n Is (904) 305-5708
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